

CHARLES D. BAKER GOVERNOR

KARYN E. POLITO LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR

MIKE KENNEALY SECRETARY OF HOUSING AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Professional Licensure Office of Public Safety and Inspections

1000 Washington Street, Suite 710 Boston, Massachusetts 02118 EDWARD A. PALLESCHI UNDERSECRETARY OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS AND BUSINESS REGULATION

LAYLA DEMILIA COMMISSIONER, DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

<u>Minutes</u> Recreational Tramway Board 499 Mountain Road Princeton, MA November 14, 2019 11:00am

1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman at 11:01am

- 2. Roll call
 - a. **Board Members Present**:
 - b. Jeff Crowley, Chairman
 - c. Paul Maloney
 - d. Roger Adams-Remotely
 - e. Dave Vandel-designee to the Commissioner

3. Review of Applications

Jiminy Peak Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney pending MA-RTB-012 and MA-RTB-013 with completed report. Dave Vandel seconded the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Nashoba Valley Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION and an updated Certificate of Insurance should be received and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Mount Greylock Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Catamount Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Guests Present:

Bruce Hopper-DPL Sharlia Bennett-DPL Jeff Putnam-DPL *Ski Blandford Area's* application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney with the life MA-RTB-083 out of service. Dave Vandel seconded the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Otis Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney with an updated Certificate of Insurance should be received and Dave Vandal SECONDED the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Berkshire East Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney pending an updated PTO as well as updated Certificate of insurance. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Eaglebrook School Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Ski Ward Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney with an updated Certificate of Insurance should be received and Dave Vandal SECONDED the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Bradford Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney with an updated Certificate of Insurance should be received and Dave Vandal SECONDED the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Butternut Basin Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney with an updated PTO should be received and Dave Vandal SECONDED the MOTION and the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

Wachusett Mountain Ski Area's application was reviewed by members present; MOTION to APPROVE the license was made by Paul Maloney. Dave Vandel SECONDED the MOTION passed by unanimous vote.

4. Matters not reasonably anticipated 48 hours in advance of meeting

- Discussion of the PTO form and how they should be signed off AFTER the work is complete on the lifts.
- NDT Reports are for listing that all lifts are now in compliance
 Look into other States such as Vermont, Utah and Colorado compliance reports
- FINEs and how much the board have say on when one can be issued or voided

Meeting adjourned

Exhibits used:

Jiminy Peak Mountain Resort Application Nashoba Valley Ski Area Application Mount Greylock Ski Club Application Catamount Ski Area Application Ski Blandford Ski Area Application Otis Ridge Ski Area Application Berkshire East Ski Area Application Eaglebrook School Application Ski Ward Ski Area Application Bradford Ski Area Application Butternut Ski Area Application Wachusett Mountain Ski Area Application